F-1-94
George Kephart House Ca. 1850

Tuscarara vicinity
Private

The George Kephart House is a two-story, white-painted brick house with
three bays and a one-story parch on its main elevation and paired 1/1 windows
in the main section's window bays. During the 1980's, a two-story frame
addition was erected adjoining the north gable end. The center entrance
retains its original three-light transom and narrow sidelights. The only
remaining contributing outbuilding is a small frame chicken house of about
1900-1920, and, at same distance east of the house are a non~contributing
concrete block dairy barn and milk house and two concrete silos. A bank barn
was undoubtedly nearby, but has been demolished. The house is minimally
significant for its architecture, which suggests its 19th century arigins in
the general L-shaped plan of the main section arnd its original rear wing. It
is associated with George Kephart, who was repartedly one of the largest slave
dealers in Frederick County prior to the Civil War. The property is said to
have had two underground jails and one above-ground jail for unruly slaves,
although nothing of these structures appears to have survived.



F-1-94
Geocrge Kephart House

Tuscarora vicinity
Frederick County
HISTORIC CONTEXT:

MARYIAND COCMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological/Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Commnity Planning

Resource Type:
Category: Building
Historic Enviromment: Rural
Historic Function & Use:
Damestic/single dwelling/residence
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/chicken coop

Known Design Source: None
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form ‘ DOE __yes X no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic George Kephart House

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 1005 Buckeystown Pike ____ not for publication
clty, town Tuscarora _X vicinity of congressional district 6th
state Maryland county Frederick
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district - public —X occupied ____ agriculture —__ museum
X building(s) X __ private —___ unoccupied . commercial — park
— structure — both - work in progress __ educational — private residence
—_site Public Acquisition Accessible —entertainment — religious
—— object ____in process —x_vyes: restricted —_ government ___ scientific
—— being considered ____yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
X _not applicable —__no —__ military ___ other:

4- ownel' Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Earl M. McIntosh, Jr.
street & number 1235 Park Mills Road telephone no.:
city, town Adams town state and zip code MD 21710

5. Location of Legal Description

counhOUSe’ registry of deeds’ etc. Frederi ck County Courthouse liber 802
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 420
city, town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date —federal ___state ___ county ____local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7- Description Survey No. F-1-94

Condition Check one Check one

%X _excellent ____deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_original site

____good ____ruins _X _altered ____ moved date of move
____ fair _____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE OOUNT: 2

The George Kephart House is a two-story brick dwelling built about 1850 with
substantial alterations in the 1980's including the addition of a two-story wood
sided extension. The house was originally the main dwelling of a large farm, but
the only remaining contributing outbuilding is a frame chicken house, now used as a
storage shed, built about 1900-1920. A non-contributing concrete block dairy barn
and two silos are located about 100 yards east of the house and the chicken house
and are not currently in use. The house is located on the north side of Buckeystown
Pike (Md. 85) on a curve in which the Pike meets the intersection of Tuscarora Road
and Dickerson Road, near Tuscarcra, Frederick County, Maryland. The dating of the
house is based on architectural evidence, local histories, and land records.

The house has a white-painted exterior in 6:1 American bond. The west elevation
has three bays and a one-story porch with a center entrance. The windows are paired
1/1 sash with replacement shutters and were apparently altered in the first or
second quarter of the 20th century. The entrance has a three-light transam and
narrow sidelights. The 6-panel door appears to be a replacement. The porch has
Tuscan columns which are probably early 20th century replacements of the original
colums. The roof is slate and the chimneys are located at the north and south
gable ends. The north gable end is adjoined by the circa 1985 two-story extensior
which has multiple paned sash and weatherboard siding. The south gable end of tl
house has only a single attic opening with a louvred cover. On the east elevation,
the original plan of the house reveals a short two—-story brick wing near the
northeast corner and a one-story shed addition across the rest of the east
elevation. The modern addition extends eastward with a bay window in the first
story. A screened porch and modern deck are located off the brick wing. In the
originalpartofthehouse,thepatte.tnofpairedl/lwirﬂowsisrepeatedonthis
elevation. The interior of the house was inaccessible for this survey.

Chicken house: The chicken house is located about 25 yards east of the house amd is
a one-story frame building facing south. The exterior is covered with vertical
boardsidingarxiboardardbattersonthewaﬁtardnorthsids. Across the south
side is a bank of wire—covered openings. A vertical bard door is located at the
southwest corner. The shed roof is covered with standing seam metal. The chicken
house appears to have been built about 1900, based on its materials and design.



8- Significance Survey No. F-1-94

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community Planning ___ landscape architecture ___ religion
—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___ conservation — _law —__ science
~1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___economics — literature —_ sculpture
—1600-1699 X__ architecture ___education — military —__social/
—1700-1799 __ art —__engineering —__ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 __ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ —__ communications — industry — politics/government ____ transportation
—___invention — other (specify)
Specific dates C. 1850 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A __ B XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: __ A B8 _¢€C D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state x_ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The George Kephart House is minimally significant for its architecture, which
has been much altered, especially during the 1980's with a large addition. The
original windows had already been altered with paired sash in the place of probable
single sash openings, possibly by the 1930's. The house principally is of interest
for its association with George Kephart, who owned the property prior to 1858 and
may have been the builder of the house in the late 1840's or early 1850's.
According to Grove's History of Carrollton Manor (1928) , Kephart was one of the
largest slave dealers in Frederick County prior to the Civil War. Grove describes
the farm as having two underground "jails" and ane above ground for unruly slaves.
Kephart was, not surprisingly, a Southern sympathizer and two of his sons were
killed while serving in the Confederate forces. By 1858, Kephart sold the farm to
Archibald T. Snouffer, who operated the farm with a tenant occupying the house. In
1891, J. Howard Allnutt purchased the property and, intermittently over the period
until about 1904, 1lived on the farm while acquiring more farm property in the
vicinity. In 1919, it was sold to G. Leicester and Curtis W. Thomas, brothers who
retained ownership until 1966. The house's first period of visible changes,
including the replacement of the original windows, most likely toock place during
this long period.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-1-94

Bond, Isaac. Map of Frederick County, 1858

Grove, William J. History of Carrollton Manor. Frederick: Marken and Bielfeld,

1928; 92, 208.
Land Records of Frederick County
(Continued on separate sheet)
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 3 acres
Quadrangle name __Buckeystown, Md.-Va. Quadrangle scale 1:24000
UTM References (Jo NOT complete UTM references .‘
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Approximately 3 acres centered on the dwelling on Tax Map 109, Parcel 70

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titte Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

mganuaﬁonjFrederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date May 1993

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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9.1 Bibliography (Continued)
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